Tr'ondék Hwéch’in Community
Development Corporation

6 Ninankak tr'édatr’éhoh’ay

PO Box 510, Dawson City, Yukon, YOB 1GO
MEMORANDUM

To: THCDC Board of Directors

From: Ryan Hennessey, General Manager, Tr'ondék Hwéch’in Community Development
Corporation

Cc: Tr'ondék Hwéch’in Community Development Corporation Board

Date: 05 March 2024

Re: 2024 SPRING COMMUNITY OPEN HOUSE AGENDA: 03 APRIL 2024

1lam —12:00pm: Open House set-up (Board attendance optional)

12:00pm-12:30pm: THCDC 2023-2024 Update and Where we are Headed (Pat Titus)

12:30pm-1:00pm THCDC 2021-2022 Financial Statement (Paul Sangha)

1:00pm-1:20pm: THCDC Civil Construction Subsidiary Update (Travis Armour)

1:20pm-1:40pm: THCDC Labour Force Assessment Findings (Blake Rogers)

1:40pm-2:00pm Open Forum for Questions and Discusison

2:00pm-3:00pm: Tear down/clean-up (Board attendance optional)

All activities occur at the Downtown Hotel conference room.

Travel expenses for Board members will be compensated for by the THCDC.
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